
From: efco
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO3133
Date: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 1:15:01 PM

Hi Karel,
Thank you so much for your quick response with this matter.  I have a good feeling about this now,
 hopefully we get approved.
 
Michael Kochan
Equipment Fabricating Corp.
729 - 45th Ave.
Oakland, CA.  94601
P (510)261-0343
F (510)261-0715
www.equipmentfabricating.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 9:36 AM
To: 'efco'
Subject: FW: ACEH Correspondence for RO3133
 
Hello Mike:
 
Attached is the updated Notice of Responsibility as we discussed last week.
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:09 AM
To: 'cindy.davis@waterboards.ca.gov'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'dave@eras.biz'; Detterman,
 Karel, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO3133
 
Dear Interested Parties,
 
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case,
 RO0003133

mailto:mike@equipmentfabricating.com
mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org
http://www.equipmentfabricating.com/
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm


 
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as
 spam.
 
Sincerely,
 
ACEH
 
 


